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October 2, 1975

Mr. Bo Callaway, Chairman
The President Ford Committee crf\ .
1828 1L Street, N.W., Suite 250

Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear Bo:

Confirming my conversation with you yesterday, I am resigning
effective today. My views on the operation of a national political
campaign are so different from your own, and especially in view of
certain specific steps you are taking, I cannot, under any circum-
stances or conditions, continue my association.

Considering the present posture of the campaign operation as of
today, I wish to offer some very frank observations that may be
helpful to the campaign.

1. Running an incumbent President's campaign is a massive
undertaking, crowded into a very short period of time.
You and Mimi alone cannot run the whole show and make all
the major and minor decisions. You must delegate authority
to other well-qualified people.

2. Events are overtaking you. You are now entering the
fourth month of the campaign and still working on a
campaign plan, and knocking down walls in your new
Headquarters. One-half the working time has elapsed
between your starting date and the early primaries. Some
states are now making decisions that have a bearing on
delegate selection, yet, as of yesterday, your third
fieldman was employed. Unless you move fast on 1nterv1ewxng,
checking out resumes, and hiring,you will be without
personnel for some very crucial areas.

3. Your procedure of dictating hundreds of memos for the file,
(MFRs) is creating a paper mill operation. You can get
entangled in your own red tape. I believe many memos could
be eliminated -- essential ones more brief, and most of the
MFRs should be directed to someone for action rather than
to the files.

4. In planning the operation, move up to the 4th quarter of
this century. All segments of our society are entitled to
participate in Presidential campaigns, and must do so if
you expect to win. The women, heritage groups, blacks,
youth, senior citizens, and other special groups must be
included in a meaningful way. You have none of these on
board today.
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You are not running a Vice-Presidential campaign. If you
must discuss the subject, tell the same story in the south
and west that you expound in the north. Today, straight
talk and integrity must be the foundation of any successful
political campaign.

Start talking positive. It's wrong from every standpoint
to predict primary losses in New Hampshire and Florida,
and such hedging is not warranted by the facts. A good
team is being put together in both states by competent
people and they deserve your support.

Get a press representative and let him handle your press
relations. You, as Chairman make news, and it gets
50 state coverage. :

Take 2 or 3 days away from the pressures of the job. Have

a conference with yourself and get re-oriented. You are
dealing with an election to the highest and most influential
office in the world today. The Party, the contributors,

and supporters of the President can't afford fumbles. Make
an honest reassessment and a strong resolution to quickly
get a highly professional, effective campaign under way in
all the States.

I hope you accept these observations in the spirit in which they are

given.

With best wishes.

ccC:

Sincerely,

President Gerald R. Ford V//






